

Kristian Kramer
21199 E Eldorado dr, Aurora, CO 80013
303-968-5405
kristian@beyondcoin.io

SUMMARY

I am a young, passionate, and professional blockchain, web, and game developer. I love to go beyond the impossible and exceed expectations. I started programming when I was 6 years old and I want to help make the world a better place. I have started multiple companies and trying to better myself and learn more every day to become better. My slogan is "Go beyond the impossible"!

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Proficient in: Python, NodeJS, JavaScript, Java, C++, C, SQL, PHP, HTML
 - Familiar with: Solidity, MATLAB, Assembly, Kotlin
- Software**
- Database: Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, SQLite
 - Platforms: Microsoft Windows 10, Microsoft Windows 7, Microsoft Windows Server 2019, Ubuntu, Ubuntu Server, Debian, Proxmox, Unix
 - Frameworks: TensorFlow, Kera's, Pandas, NumPy, Scikit-learn, electron, QT, Bootstrap,

EXPERIENCE

Founder / Owner / CEO / Lead Programmer 2020-present

BeyondSoftware (BeyondSearch / BeyondWeather / BeyondURL)

- Started BeyondSoftware
- Started BeyondSearch – A world-class search engine
- Started BeyondWeather – A weather forecasting website
- Started BeyondURL – A URL shortening service
- Setup the infrastructure for these major projects
- Maintaining the databases and servers.

Game Developer / Founder / Lead Project Manager 2020-present

BeyondGames

- Developed 10+ games for the Android platform.
- Developed a major AAA game called Last Days Battlegrounds
- Developed a big io style game called TankWarfare.io

Blockchain Programmer 2018-present

Beyondcoin

- Developed a huge peer-to-peer decentralized blockchain currency called Beyondcoin.
- Implemented the Scrypt cryptography method into Beyondcoin (BYND).
- Developed the frontend webpage for Beyondcoin and wrote unit tests in NodeJS, Python, and JavaScript.
- Developed numerous other services such as APIs, wallets, explorers, online store, payment gateways, and more.

CEO / Owner / Founder / Head Programmer / Lead Project Manager 2018-present

Beyond Data LLC

- Founded Beyond Data LLC
- Developed a database for logging server status to display on a webpage.
- Setup servers and problem-solved hardware issues with servers.
- Developing a custom dataset for use in deep learning for monitoring infrastructure.
- Created an AI algorithm to monitor servers.
- Created an AI algorithm proof-of-work algorithm to later on implement into Beyond (BYND) coin.
- Created deep learning algorithms to analyze data from the MNIST dataset.

EDUCATION

Regis Jesuit High School 08/15/2019-Present

Aurora, Colorado

- Working towards a High School diploma.

Drake Middle School 08/15/2018-05/09/2019

Arvada, Colorado

- Graduated the 8th grade with honors

ACCOLADES

Where Everyone Belongs (WEB) Leader 08/15/2018-05/09/2019

National Junior Honor Society 11/01/2019

Arvada Wheatridge Service Ambassadors for Youth (AWRSAY) Award 04/02/2019